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April 7, 2016
MEMORANDUM







TO:

Members of the Academic Senate
FROM:
Thomas Holyoke, Vice Chair



Academic Senate

RE:

Academic Senate Agenda –  April 11, 2016
There is a meeting of the Academic Senate scheduled for Monday, 

April 11, 2016 at 4:00 p.m., in Library Auditorium, 2206.
~(APM) Attachments are on the Academic Senate Website~

http://www.fresnostate.edu/academics/senate/senate-documents
AGENDA 

1. Approval of the Agenda.
 

2. Approval of the Minutes of 3/28/16.
3. Communications and Announcements.
a. Matt Schultz – Fresno State Career Connections (4:15)
b. President Castro – Budget 
4. New Business.
5. APM 321 Report of the Faculty Scholar Blue Ribbon Committee and APM 324 Policy on Probationary Plans and Faculty Mentoring – Personnel Committee. Second Reading. 
6. Resolution on Final Grade Due Dates. Senator Kensinger and Senator Henson.  Second Reading. 
7. APM 231 Adding and Dropping Classes – Academic Policy and Planning Committee. Second Reading. 
8.
Academic Senate Resolution in Support of the AB-798 College Textbook Affordability Act of 2015.
Senators who wish to make amendments, additions, OR deletions to documents being discussed on the Academic Senate Agenda SHOULD please make changes in writing












